
 1. Foundations of the former camp nursery
 2. Foundations of the first monument erected 
  in 1953
 3. Monuments to groups of victims and 
  memo rial stones for individual victims
 4. International Monument
 5. House of Remembrance
 6. House made of pre-fabricated concrete slabs
 7. Canal and port basin
 8. Additional exhibition at the former 
  brickworks: “Labour and Extermination: 
  Concentration Camp Prisoners as Slave  
  Labourers in Brick Production” 
 9. Complementary exhibition at the remains
  of the prison building erected in 1970
  and demolished in 2006: “Penal Institutions
  and Concentration Camp Memorial: 
  Documentation of a Discrepancy”

17. Parade ground (reconstructed in 2002/2004)
18.   Additional exhibition at the former 

Walther factory: 
 “Mobilisation for the Wartime Economy:  
  Concentration Camp Prisoners as Slave  
  Labourers in Armaments Production”
19. Special exhibitions
20. Foundations of the former “detention bunker”  
 (the camp’s prison) 
21. Servicepoint /information and registration
22. Former ironworking forge
23.  Commemorative plaque at the site of the 

crematorium, which was demolished in 1947
24.  Historical Reichsbahn wagon and 

reconstructed railway connection 
(camp railway station) 

25. Jean-Dolidier-Weg 
26. Coach park

10. Clay pit and tipper wagons
11. Former commandant’s house
12.   Research exhibition at the former SS garages: 

 “Posted to Neuengamme 
 Concentration Camp: The Camp SS”
 Visitors’ archive 

13. Former SS main guard station and
 watchtower
14.   Main exhibition at the former prisoners’ 

blocks 21–24 (later 25–28): 
 “Traces of History: 
  Neuengamme Concentration Camp 
  and its Post-War History”
15. Remains of the prison building constructed  
 in 1949 (demolished in 2003)
16.  Centre for Historical Study, archive, library 

and administration 
(former prisoners’ blocks 1–4)

MAP OF THE GROUNDS

Tour paths

Buildings in the grounds before 1945

Buildings in the grounds after 1945

Markings of the sites of 
demolished buildings

Former prisoners’ barracks

Original fence posts

Reconstructed fence posts

Text display board

Short tour path (around 1 hour)

Long tour path (around 2 hours)

Wheelchair-accessible tour

Bus stop

Toilets can be accessed during the opening 
hours of the exhibitions. They are located 
in the buildings with the following numbers 
(see key to map): 5, 12, 14, 16, 21.
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